HAGLEY/FERRYMEAD COMMUNITY BOARD 17 MARCH 2010

Report of a meeting of the Hagley/Ferrymead Community Board held on Wednesday 17 March 2010 at 3pm in the Boardroom, Linwood Service Centre, 180 Smith Street, Linwood.

PRESENT: Bob Todd (Chairperson), Rod Cameron, Tim Carter, David Cox,

John Freeman and Brenda Lowe-Johnson.

APOLOGIES: An apology was received and accepted from Yani Johanson.

The Board reports that:

PART B - REPORTS FOR INFORMATION

1. DEPUTATIONS BY APPOINTMENT

1.1 SCOTT BUCKNER

Scott Buckner addressed the Board in relation to the Bike and Skate Area at Barnett Park in support of the proposal. Mr Buckner informed the Board of the demand for a skate park in the area and that skating was an increasingly popular activity for young people.

The Chairperson thanked Mr Buckner for his deputation to the Board. This matter was considered during discussion of clause 10 of these minutes.

1.2 SUSAN COOKE

Susan Cooke addressed the Board in relation to the Bike and Skate Area at Barnett Park in support of the proposal. Ms Cooke endorsed the proposed design plan and commented that the facilities would be ideal for the targeted age group, and would be a positive addition to the park for the young children to use.

The Chairperson thanked Ms Cook for her deputation to the Board. This matter was considered during discussion of clause 10 of these minutes.

1.3 **ASTRID NEUMANN**

Astrid Neuman addressed the Board in relation to the Bike and Skate Area at Barnett Park in support of the proposal, endorsing the comments made by the previous deputations.

The Chairperson thanked Ms Neumann for her deputation to the Board. This matter was considered during discussion of clause 10 of these minutes.

1.4 SCOTT THELNING

Scott Thelning addressed the Board in relation to the Bike and Skate Area at Barnett Park in support of the proposal. Mr Thelning advised the Board of recent successful skate events that Mt Pleasant School had held, and commented that the young children in the area would benefit from a designated skate facility at Barnett Park.

The Chairperson thanked Mr Thelning for his deputation to the Board. This matter was considered during discussion of clause 10 of these minutes.

Hagley/Ferrymead Community Board 17.3.2010

1.5 NERALIE BRITTENDEN

Neralie Brittenden addressed the Board in relation to the Bike and Skate Area at Barnett Park in opposition to the proposal. A written submission and map were presented to the Board on this matter. Ms Brittenden commented that Barnett Park was not a suitable location for a bike and skate area and that it would exacerbate current problems associated with anti-social behaviour in the park after hours. Mrs Brittenden read written submissions from Rachel Mote and the KY Trust, and tabled a petition against the proposed bike and skate area, clause 2 refers.

The Chairperson thanked Ms Brittenden for her deputation to the Board. This matter was considered during discussion of clause 10 of these minutes.

1.6 **JO HOOKER**

Jo Hooker addressed the Board in relation to the Bike and Skate Area at Barnett Park in opposition to the proposal. A written submission was presented to the Board on this matter. Ms Hooker commented that Barnett Park was not a suitable location for the bike and skate area due to issues with visibility, overcrowding of the site and traffic issues.

The Chairperson thanked Ms Hooker for her deputation to the Board. This matter was considered during discussion of clause 10 of these minutes.

1.7 DON HARRISON, REPRESENTING THE REDCLIFFS RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION

Don Harrison addressed the Board on behalf of the Redcliffs Residents Association in relation to the Bike and Skate Area at Barnett Park in opposition to the staff recommendation, stating the design for the area was not in keeping with the criteria set by the Council for building skate parks, and that it would create a nuisance to others using the park.

The Chairperson thanked Mr Harrison for his deputation to the Board. This matter was considered during discussion of clause 10 of these minutes.

1.8 WILTON GRAY, REPRESENTING THE WAKATU AVE NEIGHBOURHOOD SUPPORT GROUP

Wilton Gray addressed the Board on behalf of the Wakatu Avenue Neighbourhood Support Group in relation to the Bike and Skate Area at Barnett Park in opposition to the proposal, stating that the site was unsuitable as CPTED principles were not being met for the bike and skate area, and it would cause a disturbance to others using the park. Supporting information was circulated to Board members.

The Chairperson thanked Mr Gray for his deputation to the Board. This matter was considered during discussion of clause 10 of these minutes.

1.9 REBECCA WOLT, REPRESENTING R AND C ROMERIL AND OTHERS

Rebecca Wolt, representing R and C Romeril, Mr and Mrs Simpson, Mr and Mrs Broughton, Mrs Foulds and the KY Trust, addressed the Board in relation to the Bike and Skate Area at Barnett Park in opposition to the proposal. A written submission was presented to the Board on this matter. Ms Wolt commented that there was not a need for a bike and skate park in the area, and that the design did not comply with the city plan.

The Chairperson thanked Ms Wolt for her deputation to the Board. This matter was considered during discussion of clause 10 of these minutes.

1.10 AARON WEBB, REPRESENTING SPORT CANTERBURY

Aaron Webb of Sport Canterbury addressed the Board in relation to the Bike and Skate Area at Barnett Park in support of the proposal, commenting that there was a high demand for a bike and skate facility in the area.

Hagley/Ferrymead Community Board 17.3.2010

1 Cont'd

The Chairperson thanked Mr Webb for his deputation to the Board. This matter was considered during discussion of clause 10 of these minutes.

1.11 STACEY KNOPP

Stacey Knopp addressed the Board in relation to the Bike and Skate Area at Barnett Park in support of the proposal, and endorsed the comments made by the previous deputations supporting the proposal. Ms Knopp commented that a bike and skate area would encourage children to engage with the community.

The Chairperson thanked for Ms Knopp for her deputation to the Board. This matter was considered during discussion of clause 10 of these minutes.

1.12 MARIE HONEYBONE AND JACK TAYLOR

Marie Honeybone and Jack Taylor withdrew their request for a deputation regarding the Barnett Park Bike and Skate Area.

2. PRESENTATION OF PETITIONS

The Board **received** a petition, tabled by Neralie Brittenden, clause 1.5 refers, signed by 513 people who do not want a skateboard park built in Barnett Park, Redcliffs, Christchurch.

3. NOTICE OF MOTION

Nil.

4. CORRESPONDENCE

The Board **received** as correspondence a submission from Moa Kids Centre in relation to the Barnett Park Bike and Skate park proposals. This matter was considered during discussion of clause 10 of these minutes.

5. BRIEFINGS

Nil.

6. COMMUNITY BOARD ADVISER'S UPDATE

The Board **received** updates from the Community Board Adviser on Board related activities. Specific mention was made to upcoming dates for meetings and events, and Council consultations.

The Board **decided** on the process for formulation of its submission to the Council's Draft Annual Plan 2010-11.

The Board **received** memoranda from staff on the following matters:

- Linwood North School Speed Zone 8 March 2010
- Further Information on Gould Reserve 5 March 2010

7. BOARD MEMBERS' QUESTIONS

Nil.

Hagley/Ferrymead Community Board 17.3.2010

8. BOARD MEMBERS' INFORMATION EXCHANGE

Rod Cameron, the Board's representative on Keep Christchurch Beautiful, gave the Board an update on Keep Christchurch Beautiful activities and coming programmes.

The Board received an invitation from the Godley Head Charitable Trust to visit Godley Heads. The Board **requested** staff arrange a visit to Godley Heads.

PART C - REPORT ON DELEGATED DECISIONS TAKEN BY THE BOARD

9. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES – 3 MARCH 2010

It was **resolved** on the motion of Rod Cameron, seconded by Tim Carter, that the minutes of the Board's ordinary meeting (both open and public excluded sections) of 3 March 2010 be confirmed.

10. BARNETT PARK BIKE AND SKATE AREA

The Board considered a report seeking approval for the concept plan for the Barnett Park Bike and Skate Area amended as a result of consultation with the local community, and to install no stopping restrictions along the entire length of the western side of the entrance road into Barnett Park. The Board heard 11 deputations on this matter, clauses 1.1 to 1.11 refer, received a petition on this matter, clause 2 refers and received correspondence on this matter, clause 4 refers.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Hagley/Ferrymead Community Board approve:

- (a) The proposed concept design plan for the Barnett Park bike and skate area, amended as a result of public consultation.
- (b) That the stopping of vehicles prohibited at any time on the western side of the entrance road to Barnett Park, commencing at the intersection with Main Road and extending in a southerly direction for 59 metres, be revoked.
- (c) That the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time on the western side of the entrance road to Barnett Park commencing at the intersection with Main Road and extending in a southerly direction for 145 metres.

It was **resolved** on the motion of Bob Todd, seconded by Tim Carter, that:

- (a) The Board request that independent consultation be undertaken on the concept plan for the proposed Barnett Park Bike and Skate Area in this report, and that this consultation include a question regarding locations respondents may believe would be more suitable for a bike and skate area.
- (b) That the Board approve in principle to allocate discretionary response funds towards the cost of undertaking independent consultation on the Barnett Park Bike and Skate Area concept plan, subject to a report indicating exact costs being presented to the Board.

11. 1000 FERRY ROAD - PROPOSED NO STOPPING RESTRICTION

The Board considered a report seeking approval that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time on a section of the south side of Ferry Road.

Hagley/Ferrymead Community Board 17.3.2010

11 Cont'd

It was **resolved** on the motion of David Cox, seconded by John Freeman that the Board approve that the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time on the south side of Ferry Road commencing at a point 193 metres east from its intersection with Waterman Place and extending east for a distance of 15 metres.

Note: Tim Carter withdrew from the meeting and took no part in discussion or voting on this item.

12. LINWOOD AVENUE – PROPOSED ALTERATION TO EXISTING MOBILITY AND P5 LOADING ZONE RESTRICTIONS

The Board considered a report seeking approval to revoke the existing parking restrictions outside 218 Linwood Avenue and resolve new parking restrictions associated with this change.

It was **resolved** on the motion of Rod Cameron, seconded by Tim Carter, that the Board approve to:

- (a) Revoke any and all existing parking restrictions applying at any time on the southern side of Cashel Street outside 218 Linwood Avenue commencing six metres west from the western kerb line of Linwood Avenue and extending in a westerly direction for 13.5 metres.
- (b) Approve the following parking restrictions on Cashel Street:
 - (i) That the parking of vehicles be restricted to a maximum period of 15 minutes on the south side of Cashel Street commencing at a point 11.5 metres west from the western kerb line of Linwood Avenue and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of eight metres. This restriction to apply At Any Time.
 - (ii) That a Mobility Park be installed on the south side of Cashel Street commencing at a point six metres west from the western kerb line of Linwood Avenue and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 5.5 metres. This restriction to apply At Any Time.

13. HAGLEY/FERRYMEAD COMMUNITY BOARD SMALL GRANTS FUND ASSESSMENT COMMITTEE - COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVES

The Board considered a report seeking a decision regarding the appointment of Community Representatives to the Board's Small Grants Fund Assessment Committee for the 2010/11 funding round.

It was **resolved** on the motion of Bob Todd, seconded by Rod Cameron, that the Board appoint up to four community representatives to the Hagley/Ferrymead Community Board Small Grants Fund Assessment Committee for the 2010/11 funding round.

14. HAGLEY/FERRYMEAD BOARD STRENGTHENING COMMUNITIES FUNDING 2010/11 - BOARD BIDS

The Board considered a report presenting projects that will be put forward on behalf of the Board to the Strengthening Communities Fund for 2010/11.

It was **resolved** on the motion of Bob Todd, seconded by Rod Cameron, that the Board support the following projects to be submitted as applications to the 2010/11 Strengthening Communities Fund:

| Project | | Amount |
|---------|---|----------|
| • | Hagley/Ferrymead Community Recreation Events for Youth and Older Adults | \$10,000 |
| • | Garden Pride Awards | \$2,300 |
| • | Community Service Awards | \$3,000 |
| • | Neighbourhood Week | \$3,500 |
| • | Communication with the Community | \$3,900 |

Hagley/Ferrymead Community Board 17.3.2010

15. APPLICATION TO THE HAGLEY/FERRYMEAD COMMUNITY BOARD 2009/10 YOUTH DEVELOPMENT SCHEME - CHELSEA PATRICIA ELIZABETH RICHDALE

The Board considered a report seeking approval for an application for funding from the Hagley/Ferrymead Community Board 2009/10 Youth Development Scheme.

It was **resolved** on the motion of Rod Cameron, seconded by Tim Carter that the Board approve the application and allocate \$500 funding from the Hagley/Ferrymead Community Board's 2009/10 Youth Development Scheme for Chelsea Richdale to represent New Zealand at the World's Synchronised Ice Skating Championships in Colorado Springs, USA from 8 to 10 April 2010.

16. APPLICATION TO THE HAGLEY/FERRYMEAD COMMUNITY BOARD 2009/10 DISCRETIONARY RESPONSE FUND – ANZAC WREATHS

The Board considered a report seeking approval for a funding application to the Hagley/Ferrymead Community Board 2009/10 Discretionary Response Fund for the purchase of two ANZAC Day wreaths.

It was **resolved** on the motion of Bob Todd, seconded by David Cox, that the Board approve \$200 from the Hagley/Ferrymead Community Board 2009/10 Discretionary Response Fund for the purchase of two ANZAC wreaths.

The Chairperson thanked Board members and staff for their attendance and contributions, and declared the meeting closed at 6.21pm.

CONFIRMED ON THIS 31ST DAY OF MARCH 2010

BOB TODD CHAIRPERSON